Fox Hollow Elementary School

School Community Council Meeting Minutes

September 17, 2021

Council Members in Attendance: Kristina Leikam, Luckner Huggins, Manger Guillen, Tiffany Carlino, Shaundra Coombs, Tiffany Wilhelm, Lisa Eskesen, Shelby Mason, Chlena Watkins, Amy Adams, and John Scovill.

Meeting called to order at 1:33 pm

Welcome and Introduction of Council members

Parent Member Term Assignments: Because all parent members are serving the first year of a term on the council, an online random generator was used to determine which council members would be serving one year and two-year terms, so that half the council members would be elected in even years and half in odd years. Tiffany Carlino requested a one-year term, and other parent members on a one-year term are Kristina Leikam, Luckner Huggins, Britnee Eng, Chelsea Keith, and Manger Guillen. The parent members serving a two-year term are Shaundra Coombs, Lynet Huggins, Tiffany Wilhelm, Lisa Eskesen, and Irene Clegg.

Election of SCC Chair and Vice Chair and Secretary Assignment: Kristina Leikam nominated Lisa Eskesen as Chair, seconded by Tiffany Carlino, unanimously approved. Amy Adams nominated Irene Clegg as Vice Chair, seconded by Kristina Leikam, unanimously approved. Shaundra Coombs agreed to serve as secretary.

Meeting Dates: Future meetings for this school year were planned as follows:

- November 19th at 1:45 pm
- January 14th at 2:30 pm
- March 11th at 2:30 pm

Review Rules of Order: The council reviewed the previously approved Rules of Order used as guidelines for the council. It was determined a change to the number of parent council members would be reduced from 12 to 10.

Assignment to review and update school website requirements as needed: Kristina accepted the assignment to review guidelines and what is currently posted to determine necessary updates. Lisa will send Kristina the guidelines.

Dress code update from school board: Amy showed a video from the school board which explained proposed changes to AA419 Student Dress Code and Appearance. The reason for the changes is to move from zero tolerance and to focus on expectations, reduce out of class time, and focus on learning/relationships. Changes are also intended to remove ambiguous language and update from the current dress code which has been in place since the 1970s. Feedback from community council members was positive, with multiple individuals expressing they felt changes were appropriate and would be beneficial. Amy will convey feedback to her LEA, and anyone with feedback can email

dresscode@jordandistrict.org. The school board would like community feedback prior to their meeting on October 12th.

Wellness and Internet Safety: John Scovill provided information regarding the school's plans to provide students' internet safety training. Common Sense and NetSmart will be used for Internet Safety and will begin being presented to students soon. Tiffany Wilhelm suggested a program she saw used at a prior school called Speak Up Be Safe. That program was for 1st to 6th graders, taught by volunteers using a specific script, and was 2 lessons per year, about 45 minutes each. Each year the material built on the prior years' information.

Principal Report: Amy explained the current year's LANDTrust plan has two goals. Goal 1 involves help students in their reading. The Walk to Read initiative will begin next week. Teachers have been assessing student's levels and needs to determine areas they are lacking and will place students in groups where they will receive 30 min focused reading help each day and reassessed every 3 weeks. LANDTrust funds are being used to pay the salaries of the 12 reading assistants that were hired to help with this program.

Goal 2 involves the social and emotional well being of students. The Panorama dashboard was purchased by the district and helps track various aspects of students' needs. Students in grades 3 through 6 recently took a survey about their well-being. This information will only be used by the school to assure that our students have the best support we can give them. The survey content asked students to self-reflect on learning strategies, growth mindset, self-efficacy, self-management, social awareness, and emotion regulation, and skills that help students to thrive in and out of school. They were also asked about their sense of belonging within their school, to help us meet our goal of ensuring that all students are part of a welcoming school community. Parents were able to opt their child out of participating in the survey by sending their child's teacher a note or an email stating their preference.

SCC Trainings: Council members were encouraged to view trainings periodically sent out by the USBE. A link to a 20-minute online SCC training from the Jordan School District will be sent to all council members via email.

Next Meeting: November 19th at 1:45 pm

Meeting Schedule:

- January 14th at 2:30 pm
- March 11th at 2:30 pm

Meeting adjourned at 2:43 pm